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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  070-4606
September 23, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  070-4606

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 070-4606
	

	Swat Vehicle for Sheriff's Department

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Swat Vehicle for Sheriff's Department

	September 23, 2008

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:   macrobutton nomacro [org]-/  macrobutton nomacro [requisition]-
	Error! Bookmark not defined.
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\070-4606 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 6, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 6, 2008.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  070-4606 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The close date has been changed to October 6, 2008 at 2:00 p.m.
· Another addendum will follow that addresses the curbside cabinets, which have an overall width of 386.625”, exceeding the overall module length of 328”.

· Please see the following page for responses to questions.

· Please fax or email any additional questions that have not been covered.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFQ 070-4606

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q.  You state that the interior cabinets are to be .090 aluminum. Will 0.80 aluminum or other material thickness be acceptable, as long as they are industry standard?
A.  Yes, however, the vendor should respond with a quote as specified and then may propose an alternative bid. A decision will be made after staff can view material samples. Award will be based on the original specification.
Q.  You state that the interior cabinets are to be white with gray splatter paint. Is a durable “Powder Coat” paint acceptable, as this is industry standard?
A.  Yes.

Q.  On page 41 you reference a “squad bench” but give no specifics as to its size or location. Can you clarify? 
A.  I do not see “squad bench” on page 41 or any nearby page and I am not certain what is being referenced.  There is no bench but there are two seats, a seat at a work station and a foldable jump seat.

Q.  You provide great details on the EXACT dimensions of each cabinet. These seem to be so specific as to point to one manufacturer. How much variation will you permit in the dimensions? E.g. +/- ¼”?
A.  Variations within ¼ would probably be acceptable as I realize different materials have different tolerances.  Nothing in the specifications is crafted to prevent a better way than what is written.

Q.  Your specification calls for Unistrut adjustable shelving. Will you accept other industry standard methods of adjustable aluminum shelving?
A.  Possibly but we would want to see the difference.

Q.  We have attempted several drawings to place the relative position and size of these cabinets, and have not found a combination that will allow all of these cabinets to fit in this size module, and accommodate door access. Do you have a drawing that clarifies the combination and location of these cabinets and doors?
A.  There is an obvious error that we will be addressing in a future addendum.
Q.  It also appears that you are anticipating a raised body with a flat floor and no wheel wells, in order to fit in the quantity and sizes of these cabinets. Is that correct?
A.  No, however I may not have adequately designed the cabinets to accommodate the wheel wells entirely.  Any adjustments should be worked out and proposed by the vendor in their response to this RFQ.
Bidders may submit bids that are ”minor deviations” from the specifications. The County may or may not accept such deviations. The bidder may submit a bid that adheres to the specification and then an alternate that the bidder wishes to propose, to ensure that the bidder is not found to be “non-compliant”. 
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